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THE BURLINGTON AND MOUNT HOLLY TRACTION RAILAOAD

One of the earliest electrifications of a steam milroad in the United States was the
Fennsylvamia R.R. experiment on the 7.15 mile branch line beoween Mount Holly and
Budlington, New Jersey. Regular electric passenges train setvice on the Burlington Branch
began on July 22, 1893, The Baltimore Belt Line of the Baltimore and Ohio R.R., and
the Manrasket Besch Branch of (e New York, New Haven and Hartford BR. were alio
electeified in 18295,

The rrilrcad betwesn Burlington and Mount Holly wes completed in 1849 hy the
Burlington and Mount Holly R.R. Company.  After the Camden and ﬁmbu? RE. and Treos.
portation Lompany completed the railroad from Bordentown through Burlington to Camden
in 1834, citizens of Burliogton and Mount Holly desired 2 milroad from the Delaware
River at Burlingten to Mount Holly, the county scat The Burlington and Mount Holly
Raroad and Transporation Company was granted o charter in 1836 but the panic of 1§37
postponed railrood construction. In 1848 funds were raised amd consiruction began in
December of that year. The mailroad desired tn bwld through High Strect, Burhngton 1o
the river but was opposed by the city and local cirizens. The Camden and Amboy RR.
passed through the city in the nuddle of Bmad Street and the city did not want another
railroad in a city strect. The ety authoritics and railroad Bnally agreed upon a mwoute with
the terminal of the railroad at the mouth of the Assiscunk Creek in East Burlington.
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First Electric Train over The Burlingtoa Branch
“Motor" No. | at Mount Helly, June 3, 1895

The completion of the Burlington and Mount Holly RR. was celebrated on June 16,
1849, with free rides over the sulroad. Repular scrviee ﬁeg.m on June 18, 1849 with fous
trains in each direction on weekdays and two on Sunday which connected with the Camden
and Amboy trains at Buclington, end steambonts on the Delaware River. The fare was then
3744 From Mount Holly to Philadelphia. The miltoad operated sn omnibus seeviee in
Mount Holly picking up passengers frec of charge. After a year the omnibus service ended
and the fare to Philadelphia was reduced to 32156,

A stewmboat line on the Rencocas Creek alse offered cheap transportation from Mount
Holly to Thiladelphia. The "Barclay” then sasled from Long DBridge (vow Hainespurd).
Passenpers were picked up in Mount Helly and cocveyed to the steamboat dodk, Fare to
Philadelphia on the Rancocas steamboar was 25¢,

Mount Holly became a railioad center afrer the extension of the railroad cast to Pem-
beston, the construction of a radlroad from Camden to Mount Holly, and the branch from
Mount Holly te Lumberton and Medford, The milcood wes opemcd to Pemberton on
January 1, 1863 and for several penis all teains ran from Burlingron to Pemberton, ‘The
ralroad from Camden to Mount Holly was built under the charter of the Camden, Moores-

town, Hainesport and Mount Holly Horse Car R.E. and regular service aver the railroad
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Burlington County, In 1871 the Peonsylvaiua RR. lewsed the Camden and Amboy (then
4 parc of the United Railroad ard Canal E.l-urnﬂ:.mcs of New Jersey) and the railivads at
Muoum Holly became a part of the Pennsylvane System.

In 1894 the an:;’;"r!mhu R.R, plaeged the eledrifcation of the Burlington Branch
w sdecide the question of clectric operation of other Pennsylvanin R.E. lines, “The Burlington
anc Moune Holly Troetion BR, Company wis mwoponiied on Decemnber 22, 1894, to
build and operate electric ralroads in New Jersey, The incorporatnns were Samuoel Rea,
later president of the Promsylvania RR.; Henry D, Welsh, a director of the Penosylvania
B.R.;: and General William | Sewell of the Weat Jersey RR

Construction began in March, 189% The only trick exiemion was a uoff buile ac
Mount Holly in order to bring the teainsg to the rear of the station building. Steam trains
to Burlington then backed our of Mount Holly stadon to "B]" tower (also a stop kmown
as East Junctson) and then peocesded over the Burlingron Branch,

The steam railrond rail was bonded bor electrie operation. Span wire suspension was
used throughout with the trulley wire 22 feet above mil. Chestnut poley with tops 23
feet above the rail carried the feeder cables and span wire. There were two feeder cables
ang ranning the full length of the ling and the other three.quarters of the way.

The powsr stabiwon wis built ar the east end of the Mount Holly station platform
A small corrugated iron building contsined a M0 horsepower Climax  boiler, and 4
Westinghouse sutomatc compound engine with cylinders 18 and 33 inches  diameter and
16 inrhscs stroke. The engine was direct connected to a Westinghouse 229 kilowatt, S0(

volt direct current gencrator runmiag ar 2%0 revolutions per minute.
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Burlington and Maunt Holly Traction R, R. Me. 3
At The Jackson and Sharp Co. Shaps, 165

Thee combination baggage aml pussenger cars, Nos. 1-3, were built at the Jackson
and Sharp Company car shops i Wilmingron. Delawiwe The cars were smuller than
standlard  Pennsylvania RR. cmches and measured 35 fect over the body, and 43 feet 6
inches over platfnms, Fach car was eguipped with Jackson and Sharp trucks with 36 inch
wheels. The cars were of sutboient power to pull smndasd Pennsylvaniu R.R. coacaes as
trailers ut speeds of 45 to 60 miles per howr. One cu was equipped with four Westinghouse
50 hotsepower motors, and two curs each with two ‘ﬂ'ﬂ.uingﬁuw T horsepower miitors
Fach car had two series-panallel coatroliers of the commutator type, and two extra long
trolley poles. Cars vawally operated with two polss up.

On Monday, June 3, 1895, the aost tnp was made over the “irolley road” as far as
completed near Foumtain Woods, A Pennsylvanin R R, steam locomotive ran ahesd of the
clectrie cur. On Juos 7, 1893, two trips were made over the entice roud from Mount Holly
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Regular clectric train service hegan or July 22, 1893 Ten electric drans replaced
six steam trains in each direction oo week days, and the fare from Mount Holly to Ease
Burliogton was reduced to 10€. One cr was in opention with Recves Stewart of Moint
Holly as matorman, and Chatles Wills of Vincentown the conductor. Three hundred
passenges rode on the electric train on the first day, In the evening several hundred people
gathcred at East Burlington to see the last tmin -m;, and 1 similar delegation met the trein
at Mount Hally.

The “trolley rand”, as it was locally known, was operated as o high spoed road muking
stope only ar stations. Mileage of stations was: Mount Holly, 0.0: Grant Steect, 0.6;
Woodlane, 1.8; Deucaons, 4.2, Fountain Woods, 5.9; and East Burlington, 7.2. Waodlane,
Deacons, and Fountoin Woods were flag stops, Running time over the branch was 20 munutes,

The Burlington and Mount Helly Traction B.R. (the Peomsplvama BR.) desited lo
build through High Street, Burlington in order te réach the center of the city, The railroad
wis Ssmie:! by the city authorties ond the West Jersey ‘Irattion Lompuoy which had
applied for o street railway franchise in Buorlington. The Pennsylvania RR. withdrew ies
application to buld through High Street, and proposed to double track the Camden and
Amboy line from Fast Burlingion te Waood Streer, Burlington, The proposed track would
complete the double track ruad through Burlington, and would permit the Moum Holly
eleciric tramns to reach the ceofer of the ciy, The oy awtbooties amnd property  owoers
were opposed to double tacking the milroad which was in the center of Broad Strest,
vne of Bulington's main streets. The clectric {rmios were operased only to- the Freght
station st East Burlingmon, Ths Pennsglvania BRI changed the teain schedules and only
local trains stopped at Burlington. The express tains, “the Fast Lines”, made the Burlington
stop ot East Burlingion station,

The Pennsylvaria BH. chiimed the nght of way through Burlington for a double crack
under an agreement made years before bérween the Ciy of Burlingten and The Camden
and Amboy B.R, aod Tramsporation Compapy. On November 18, 1805, ties and mils
were unloaded by a work toun st East Broad and Earl Streets, Burlington and track Jaboecrs
began digging and laying ties and rals to double track the Amboy hine. Mr. Griffich
Lewis, Jz, president of the Common Council, mmediately wert to Trenton and obiained
a restriining order from the courts. The cse of the propeity cwners end the City of
Burlington vemsus the Pesnsvlvinin BB, was heard by Vice Clhancllor Bird in Januoasy,
1886, The court ruled that the Pennsylvenia BR, had no right b make any imprivement
without the consent of the dty. The Pennsylvania RR. never cemplered the double track
in Burlingtoa,

The "talley road” did not carcy enough passengers (o make & proft. More passengers
were carried than on the steam frains, bor at half of the steam main fare, Tn 1R96 there
were rumors ofF the abendonment of the trolley 1oad" because it did aot pay. There were
also rumors of electrification of the Vincentown hranch, and the Medford branch. Trun
service was increnscd to 1R trains on week days, and 16 on Sundey in each direction,
Early muming and luwe afternoon sesvice requited two baons on the road. The trains me
and passed at Deéacons station. Extra clectric and steam trains operated over the road during
“Fuir Week' ar Mount Holly,

The power stition at Mount Holy burned on Qotober 29, 1901, and electric traln
service was suspended. The Pennsylvania Railroad planned the reconstruction of the power
station, bt in Navember, 1901, announced thar electric frain service was to be abandoned
and the poles and wire removed The three electric passenger cars were sold,

The Peonsyivama electnbcation bad ool been poobtable and eledrnic operstion wuas
abandoned because another company was ready m bmld a tralley line which would reach
the business centers of Burlington and Mount Haolly,

The new trolley line was not completed wotil 1904, and ofterwards passenper trein
service om the Burhington Branch was reduced to one crain o ey, Ducing 191819 the
branch was busy with movements of troops and freight 10 and from Camp Dix (now Fort
Dix) ar Wrightstown, N, 1. On Sunday, March 2, 1924, the milk train which operated
via Bordentown, Kinkora, and Lewiston (connecting with the Union Transportation Com-
Ennﬂ made its last tuip cver the branch and passenpger train service was ended. The

ennsylvamia R.R. upplied o the Public Utility Cooumission o 1925 W abausdon the
Burbington Branch. The Publie Ukility Commassion heard ao objechion to shandonment,
and found no pecessity to warmiot maintenance of service, Permission to abandon the hranch
was measted oo July U4, 1925 Track in East Burlington from Mount Holly Junction to
the Assisrnnk Creck and in Monnt Holly from the junction to Grant Street wis retained
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THE BURLING TON COUNTY TRANSIT COMPANY

Mount Holly'a first stect caddway was (he hoese car line ol the Mount Holly Street
Railway Company, A woup of Mount Holly citizers desirous of cheap logal transposttion
mict d_urfn,g September, 1&99, in the office of law Mutk Sooy and orgavized o company
o build 2 horse car street railway, The Mount Holly Strect Railway Company was incor
porated on Mevember 6 1820 with $10,000 cpital stodk authocized.

Coostouctieon work began imunediately, The lime was built frum the Pennsylvama RLR.
station. through Madison Avenue, Washﬂ;ﬁmn Strect, Main Steeet, and High Strocr ( Upper
Mamn Stieel) to the car bouse and stable jusi nomh of Hillside Terrace (then Bossell
Street), About onc mile of track was built, The company had propused to build a cr
howss and stable on the old deput lot at Washingion Strest and che %-urlhuuun brarch of
the Peonsylvama R.R. but property owners puotested, Sccond hand cars were purchased.

A tmal bip was made oo Jaouary 12, 1801, over Mouni, Holly's pew streer pailway
and coused a opple of excitement along Main Street, The car, painted red and |etter
Main and Waslunglon Steets”, was diiven by Woiller Geion; Surrogate Henry Damell
managed the brake; and direcor John Cotter made o genergl survey nl'b the road from the
rear plaifmm aml made & fuldle efod o I-.-:l:p sl b-.w:- ol the wr, The ca .uml:u,'d
the track sevewl times becanse of accumulated dirt and the mils at curves,

The ppening af the horse car line was delaved unlil mew 1ails were obtained for the
curves, The car line commenced business on Saturday, April 18, 1891, The cars cartied
inly 47 passengers on the foe buosiness day.
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Burlington County Traction Co. No. 505 — At the J. G. Brill CD-...SI'ICIP.'I, 1902

Early in the summer of 1891 steckbolders proposed an extension through the castomn
part of Mount Holly. One route proposed was through Mill Street,. Mount Holly Avenue,
Cherry  Street, and Ridpeway Street to High Streer. The proposed extension which wis
ooly a shorr distance east ::; the exisping horse car ling wiold requice S10.000 additiooml
capital. The board of directors favored an extension from the car house and stables to
the Fur Grounds, which would not reguire any addivonal capatal. Constoeclion began
in August, and the cxtension was in opcration during the Mount Holly Bair of Scptember
14.18, 1801.

An unusual development in rapid transit at Mouot Holly was the three mile lovg
Moust Huolly s Soithville Bicpele BB, whicl was [u,lllpn].'l:ll:!.}l in Lo, 1892, Tle
road wos promoted by William J. Houchkiss, inventor of the "Hotchkiss Bicycle Railway
Swstens’, Fassempess poopelied emselves o a specal bgpde which staddled o owoomil
The rul was laid cn steingers supposted by posts. The "Bicycle Railwad ' extended o
Pue Sieeet, Mouol Holly (o Soutbville sbraght sceoss countcy crossing fhe meanderimg
Rancocas Creek ten fimes, After several years the mad wos abandoned,

The Moum Holly Sireet Railway Company owned only 125 miles of track of fve fest
two inch gage, four horse cars, and three horses, Grogs receipts of the line im 1892 was
$2164, but business deelined each year until 1903, the last pesr of operation, wlen leceipls
amounted to 8645 and the dehcit §34. The horse railwap stock never paid handsome
dividends: .



The power station o the Burlington and Mount Holly Tacton BR. Company
{ Fennsylvania R R buencd in Oweaber, 1901 Arter the annoincement that electric pas-
senger trin service on the Budiogton Branch was o ke abandoned and only o lew steam
erains operated, the Moune Holly Streer Railway suddenly became a viluable line The
Philadelphia MNorth American described the situation as & ministure "MNorthern Pacihe”
Aurry, The Camden and Suberban Railway Compary, which aperated ¢ teolley line From
Cimaden (o Moorestown,  planned an estensaon from Moorgstnan 1o Mouwng Haelly  and
Burlingran. The Camden and Trenton Railway Company, then building a rrolley line from
Trenton to Camden, planned a similar extensicn, There was oaly one way bo pass thoough
Mount Hollp and that was oves the harse railway route. Mount Holly Sereet Raileay
stock which Tuad sold fur 22 o less went up 10 35,

Conrrol of the Mounr Holly Streer Rarbwey was seoured by o thund company, the Bur-
lington Courty Traction Company. Promaters of the new company boughs the horse roilway
stock ar 7,50 peroshare, The company was organized 10 badd a teolley Loe Frow Mooies.
town through Mount Haoily o Borlington, The Burbingron Counry  Tracnen  Company
was incorporared on Fehroary 11, 1902, by [saue A Sweigard, former {seneral Superin-
tendent of the Philadelphia and Reading Railway, Charles Burr of Philsdelphiz, and
Clareine Pulbeinvs uf Moaut Holly, Others interested 1o the road ancluded D William
Party of Hainesport, Fdwarl B Jongs of Mount Holly, and Geocge Brock of Moorestown,

TROLLEY TIME TABLE.

People’s Traction Company.

TROLLEY TIME TABLE.

EURLIEGTON COURTY RAILWAY CO,
In cosaect iom with
CAMDEN & SUBUREAN HAILWAY CO,

LEAVE MOUNT HOLLY. | LEAVE BUMLINGTON,
oo g BROAD & HIGH STREETS. 1o efect Tharmday, November 5, 1504
s sy Cu. PoM. L+ave Madigon svenus, Mouni Holly, for Doer
-!!"r: E i;i *aga 1a0 linglon, ab 526 4. m.. aod erzry bour ihereafier ua-
tm 3% el o o Lo e harf for 3ount HoLyat 613
3 5 =-a 4T Lewve Buslingion wharlfor 3lount HaL¥
‘E :' ;:;: E!-Q- 500 a,. m, sod every oot thereafter, Lasl car at 113
B.55 %-.l.‘r l.I'*": EE‘ o l:.',“ Fair Grounds, dount Holly, for Moorcs-
Y . T town #ad CAmdcn at S.09.4, M. AU every j1 min.
3 935 adin £t les thereailer wptil .30, and every honc theeral-
g L 5 T an ter. Laslcar at 73328, @m.
Lot A Leave Cumden ferry for Monal Hally at 533 A,
Pk -3 Ed HEs 9, G m aud every jo miootes thereafler until 3el . @,
i:;g IE'::E ‘:; I: :: Every honr thereaiier unlil (teBa. m. Lastcar at
; : : : of & m.
.35 11,15 Eqa XK O “'.FI“-J. o @, m. Club oRy from Camden makes o0
An AL, peciton for Mount Holly. The dmand La p. .
"ﬁ"” t]ﬂl-ﬂﬂdhm Capmden makecopoection for Mount
Oa Sunday Hisl car fexves Moot Holly Gorg & af, Haolly and Burlin .
Burlingten ;.u A M Extra service Jff?& run Setmrdeys ood Sundays.

Subject to chanpe without golice,

Burlingtom County Traclion Company.

Carn leawe Maunt Helly fer Moorestown end
Camden ;o8 a. W, and every 10 minntes tneteafter
umiil Tu.;'i!,n Ar. w. In=l car 139 A, M, This

CAMDEX AND SUBIERAN RAILWAY
1n ¢ fect Mawmber 1. lood.
DAILT RICEFT SATUEDAY LD TOHDAY,

sehedule dn efect a1 all times exoepl Sacurdey aller
t pow a0 Sunday afler 17 a4, mi. Durjapr thess
hours cars [eave every 3 minutes on of, 3%, 4%, um-
Uil 16 P, M., When the 30 mieute schedule is agaln

Leave Camden ferry every 1 minutes frons =38
 m o 7ol pom, then every @2 minules (o
incE A, . 3

Leave Mocresigwn every 3o mindbes [fom 543 &

imefeet, Gumday. Eral car, 5% m., o f2a o=, e every Go minsies tg a2 e m

Mount Helly Trolly Time Takles of 1904

When e Burhngton County Traction Company announced plans o bald 1o Mouoes-
cown amd comnmect with the Camdeon and SubuAan RH”WH}'_ the ©amedlen P Ay puoampdly
applicd to extend thew tolley ling [iwn Chester Avenue to Bortons Tanding Roed on the
eastermy edpe of Moorestown, The franchise applicarion was contested Fat finelly awarded
too the Camden and Subuckan Railway with poovisions that both companies could aperate
vver the track.

The Burlington County Trachion Cempary leased the Mount Holly and Mourestuwn
turngike inooider e build 4 seven mile, single tack reolley line fram Barons Landing
Road. Moorsiown, along the novth side of the turapike through Harthord, Masanville,
Hapespoll, o Mounl Holly wounecting with the borse tubway o Washington Storeer and
Madison Avenue, Track mige wes five feet, same as the {amden and Subuthan Railway,

Construction hegan o 1902 and the company v ot ditiesliss. The Penosylvania
BB, would oot permit a grade crossing at “Lomg Crossing”, just east of Mosrestown,
and 7 aubway had to ke bwilt pactly at the expense of the tralley company. The diawhridge
vver the svuih branch of Banoocas Creek ar Haoinesponr wis con as unsafe for
trolley cars, and the draw was ceplace] with the trolley company paying « part of the
wod, The Nodhampton Township Commtter at Mouwmt Holly refused w permit electrif-
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mnen of e horse <ar Lne becavse the tralley company mdused o pave streets at a cost
of $28.000, Consttuction of a power station at lrn:'-l-.'hpun'. Degan in 1902, Five cars,
Mos. 501-503, arrived ot Humesport in Qeraber, 1002, and were stored under temporary
cover, The cars, built by J. G. Brill Campany, weic double truck, "semi-tonvertible” type
with smoking compartments,

The promoters of the Burlington County Traction Company organized another trolley
compuny in 1902 o beild 6.6 miles of simgle track from Mount Holly to Burlington,
The F'l.liph'i Traction (anﬁj:..ln:.‘ was (ncorporated on _]u]g 12, 1502 hy Jusiah K. Bu]ng:f_-r
of Philadelphia, Isaac A, Sweigard, and Dr. Willem Parry of Hainesport. The new
company also surveyed routes from Mount Holly to Smithville, Pemberton, and Borden
town, Atlantic Caty to Pleasaneville, st Cape May anc several othe South Jersey locations
Mr. Josiah Bougher was interested in developing Burlington Island ot @ pionic and ammse-
ment resart, A survey was made to extend the trolley line to Bristol, Pennsylvania crassing
the Delaware Riwer v H--llilu.;lnrl Istand.

The two trolley companies were non nvals,  The Peoples Traction Company was
organized because the Burlington County Traction Company did not have fends to build
to Burhington. The portion of the Mount Holly Street Railway between the Fair Grounds
and Main and Washington Streets wus sold w0 the Peoples Traction Company for §8674,
It was agroed that Hamespoot power station would supply power to the Peoples Tracton
Company.

Burlington County Transit Co. No. 507, the "Masonville”

During 1903 the Burlington County Troon Compeny continued work on their moad,
rebuilt the Hainesport drawbridge, and wlinost completed the power station, The Camden
and Suhushan Railway completed the extension to Bortons Lamding Road, Moorestown and
hegan operation on May 11, 1903 The wewnaship Committee at Mounl Holly sull 1efused
rrl'imnlm lo clecmify the horse car line. Tt was planned o operae eledtiic cars [rom
lulington and Moorestown o the cdge of Mount Holly and thiough Mount Holly via
Lugse car until & franchise enuld be securcd, The franchise was fnally graated in July, 1203.

Consteuction of the Peoples Traction Company’s lice to Burlington was delayed. The
H_ml:-.:,ll'.'nlll.l. RE refoused permigsion o cross dhe Burhngtion Bmnch at grace, anil the
county did oot want the trolley 1o interfers with the stone rmac hetween Moant Helly
gnd Hurlington: The single track, fve feet gage hire was hult from a4 connection with
the old horse car line near the fair grounds and crossed the Pennsylvania RR. on a badge
where the railrond was in a cut, then on privale nght of way along the Penosylvania R.R.
Burlington Branch to the ovubskirts of Buclington, sod then alonyg the Mount Holly-Bur-
limgton road catering Burlington on High Sweet 1o the town wharf it the Delawasc
River, In Butlinglon the mack panalleled the Camden and Treaton Railway Company's
track for o showt distance and track was operared jointly as double track.

Grading and track huilding began m August, 1903, and it was hoped 0 have the
road in opermion by Chrstmas. By the end of October il was laid from Burlington to
Woodlane. By December rail was luid as far as the old cur bhousz and stables in Mouns
Holly, urd the trestle ovor the Peoosylvania R R, was unhnished. Three cars, Nos. 310312,
were bailt by ). G. Brill Company for the tolley line to Buthingron, The cirs were double
truck “semi-convertible bype

The Mount Holly bosse car made its last tnip on December 21, 1903, Walter Guaron
for many pears the duver and conductor, doove the last car, The conlrucior was ready



to tear up the horse car teack anc build the new trolley mack. At the turn of the cemtury
the harse ear rolling stock was pecuced to three s, By 1902 oaly onc ¢ar was o rullui:ﬁ
arder. When a cur wheel Sange broke in December, 1902, the horse car line s

service. Service teswned in Jaouary, 1903, after track repairs and ncw wheels under the car

When the Burington County Troaction Company wire gang put up cuble and wire
at the Pennsylvamin RB. coossing st Washington Street, Mount %‘lulls. in. Febroary, 1904,
the railroad promptly cut the wire down chimuag that the trolley company had no right
to croas the milroad. The railread cliimed that the horse car crossed for yeans as a
couttesy and that the right did aot pass with the sele of the horse car line, When the
track gang neared the Pennsylvania crossing, the radlroad kept o Jocomotive and crew
handy every night w prevent the trolley company layng a crossing st nught. The railroad
finally agreed to permmit the trolley to coss on ition that the Lolley wmpaoy build a
tower and operate an inturlodking siznal and dermil system.

In April, 1904, the Burlington County Trecticn Company's line was in ruoming order
ad on ‘E’Hﬁlﬁﬂly. Apsil 20, 1904, o cor made scvemal trips from Hanesport to the
Pennsylvania R.R. Washington Street crossing. The 5rst cir cartied De rry und a
group of Moant Holly and Buthiagion County officials.

No. =21, CAMDEN TO 1T, HOLLY & BURLINGTON

Burlington Conuty T raosit Co,
From Philadeipnis Lade Markstr sireel FerTy.
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T.eave Camnden for Birling'or avery bour 5.37am 108.37 pm
then 10,37 »ud 11.37 pm, for 30t, Holly, Leave Burliogion m.?
Coimden overy bour 8 00 am O 11, 00 pm,

1918 Trolley Time Table frem Anderson's Trolley Guide

The oificial -'rp::ning of the Moorcstown-Mount Holly cralley line wis an inspection
uip by othcials of the Burington County Traction Company. the Camden and Suburban
Iway, and the Puhblic Service Corporaton, On the aftermoon of April 29, 1904, a
Burlington County car with Joseph Southwick conductor. und Walter Anderson, motorman,
left Market Street Ferry, Camden, The party went to Moont Holly, retumed to Hainesport
to inspect the power siation, and then to Coles Hotel at Mootestown to celebrate the
occasion, The trolley line was opened to the public on Sunday, May [, 1904, with cars
runmng every half hour tn Moorestown where a4 connectivn was made with Camden and
Suhurhban cars. Fare to Comden from Mount Holly was 13¢, or roend trip ticket 45¢

Early Sundey morning, May 15 1904, the reconstruction of the Washingtun Strecr
bridge over the Wancocas Cieek ul Moun: Holly was completed, and st 5 AM. & car
ran through to the Moum Holly tur house with the whistle tooting all the way. Nes
day tegular tnps weee mude up and down Main Street.

The Peoples Traction € ny opetated the first caz fivmn Mount Holly to Burdington
oa May 27, 1904. Dr Parry, imr Sweigard, and Josish Bougher were aboard. On Satur-
dey, May 28 1904, regular service 1o Burlington began, Only one car was mn because
the turpouts had oot been completed, At Budington cats cunmected with the Camden ard
Trenton Hailway.

The Burlington County Railway Company was incorporated on Auvgust 20, 1904, as
a consolidation of the Burlington County Trzcuon Company, the Peoples Traction tnm{urrr.
and the Mount Holly Street Railway Company. The old borse car housc st Mount Holly
was wited and the last cars over the road at night were stored there %o crews would
not have to walk w and fium Hupesport. Three new cars, Nos 506-508, were received
in August, 1904, A car house was buile ar Hainesport where cars had beea standing cut
in the weather.

Beginning August 13, 1904, cars mn to Budlington every half hour, Cars were
Lu:u:nmf from the Fair Grounds to Moorcitown, and from the Petusylvwnia RR. Station
ar Madison Avenue, Mount Holly, te Butlington. On Avgust 22 1904, Burlington County
cars began meeting Moorestown ' club cars” at Moorestows. The “club cars” wese chartered
by the Moarestown Rap.d Tmosit Club and provided express service to Camden. After
several years the 'club cars™ were declared illegal by e wwnts, Zurlington County Rail-



way slio operated through cars to Camden over the Camden and Suburban Railway (later
Public Service Railwav), Burlington County and Camden crews exchanged cars at Moores-
town and made @ round top to Burlington and Camden mecting aguin ol Mooredown.
The cars tan through, but were operated on each road by the companies’ own crews. In
1904 the tralley company made eonnections with Delaware River steamboats at Butlington,
and sold round wip dcksls o Philadelphiz for 45¢ (oo Mount Holly, The tolley alses
met the Rancocss Creek steamboar at Hainesport.

The wolley line carvied crowds 0 the summernime. Burlington lsland was developed
25 @ picnic and amusement park, Rancocas Fark was built on the trolley line hetween
Hainesport and Masonville. During Fair Week at Mount Holly, all cars were in service
and Public Service Raubway operated cars from Camden 1o the Fair Grounds,

The Burlington County Railway never yiclded a probt and it was kept in existence
by the kindness of Josiah Hougher in making wp the dsheits, After the death of Mr.
Bougher the road went into receivership. In June, 1910, Jodge Johan Hotner sold the
mzd to Messrs. Frysinger Evans, Eugene Martin, and Charles Henz. The Burlington
County Transit Company was incorporated July 8. 1910 and operated the trolley line until
abandonment of service, The company operated cars between Mount Holly and Moorestown
every half hour connecting with Public secvice Ranlway at Chester Avenue. Mount Haolly
to Burhington serviee was hourly, except during moming and evening hours when balf
hour service was provided.

Service an the trolley line was not dependable, Lightning storms and snow  drifes
usually suspended service. Power was pooc on the Burlington end of the rond. An addi-
tiomal feeder cable wus installed in 1912, and in 1918 the steam power station ar Haincsport
was replaced with a rotary converter substation and power was purchased from the Puhblic
Service Electric Company.
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Hainesport Car Housa, Substation and Shep, 1923— Car Mos. 515 and 516

The snow storm of March 1, 1914 suspended trolley service Four days. Rsin turned
to snow and the resulting slush Froee, Cars were stalled on the road, and snow drifted
to six and eight feet. Men labored hard and long to dig the tralley line out. The snow
sweeper was nat effective in open country, and hand labor was cequired o dig the road
out, After a storm in December, 1910, the sweeper spemt two days betwesn Budington
and Mount Holly, Alter opemung the tiolley line, cars hauled laborers w dig our the
Pennsylvania KRR, When the Masonic Temple at Mount Helly burned in zero weather
of 1925 water tan down the hill coatng Main Strece and the track with ice.  Service
hetween Moumt Hally and Burlington was suspended for several days.

The trolley company had hard luck in 1916, Oa March 29, 1416, mne of the eleven
passenger cars were destioped by Are at Hainesport Car House Shortly after midnight a
crew ran car Mo, 503 nto the car houss, At 1 AM. the engineér in the power station
discovered the car house and cars afre. The crew with car No. 507 arcived on the scene
and rescued car Mo, 510. the sweeper; and o work car which were steoding on the track
between the car house and power station, A fire hose helped save the power station,



Service was resomed in the morning with the rwo passenger cars which swvived the
fire, and focr cars wore bovrowed from Public Service Railway ar Camden. Public Service
was short of cars, and seol single truck cars of the 2900 and 3000 types. The cars were
dubbed " Juck Rabbit Specials’ by riders because of their rough nding qualities.

The directors of the trolley company met w decide the future of the line. Sume
were in favor of junking the road and dividing the proceeds and fre insurance money
among the stockholders. The company finally inercased fares. reduced service to hourly
cars, and ordered two new cars from J. G. Brill Company. The new cars, Nos, 514-5185,
were doukle truck, arch ront, steel cars, The cars were placed i service in Docanher, 1916,
A third car. the No. 516, was bult by J. G. Ball Company 0 1987,

During 1918-191%9 the teolley line carried capueity croweds, The eonstivction of Camp
Dix (now Fore Dix) brought an increase in t:ngr:. A fare increase on the railroads alse
increased trolley tavel, Cars were crowdsd but the frolley ling could net opecoe more
cars because of limited power.

In 19219 o second hond passenger wr was purchnsed. Mo, 317, a0 double truck
Stephenson car, came from n Peonsylvanin trolley line. A single truck passenger car
(P 5 MNo. 2994) wis purchased from the Poblic Service Railway for use az a work car

In the catly 19205 traffic declined with the incrensed vse of antomcbiles and busses.
The wolley roadbed was in poor condition with derailments frequent. lo 1926 the Bue-
lington Couwnty Tiansit Company agreed with Public Service Tiamspoitation Company o
sell their property and [runchise o Public Service who would operate busses owver the
route. The last car finished its run early Sunday morning, April 23, 1928, A franchise
car was opetated for o short rime afterwards untdl rhe sale of the property was approved
by the Public Utility Commission.
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Last of the Burlingten County Trolley Cars
Public Service No. 2397 (B. C.T.5i4) at Hoboken, 1928

The trolley track and wird were removed.  Some rail 5 shll buned n  the streets
of Moont Holly and Hurlington, The Haunesport power station building was rebuile as
# bus garage and is still wsed by Public Service,

The cers were moved to Camden and stored sl Newton Avenue Car Houss. The
snow sweeper became Fublic Service sweeper No. 3710 and was used @t Camden wniil 1933,
The passenger curs were moved to the Newmk Shops. The older cars were scrapped in
1928, and the 14-513-316 were renumbered 2397-2398-2369, The cars operated for several
years on the Public Service Hudson Division Lines in Jersey City and Hoboken. The last
Buclington County toolley cars were scrapped at Passaic Wharf, Newark in September, 1934,

NOTES

Cars 301-30% bwilc for the Burlington County Traction Co.

Cats 3UG-308 bailt for the Burlington County Railway Ce,

Cars 510-512 baile for the Pooples Traction Co,

Open Cars: All epen cars operated on the B. T T, were lnaned by Puoblic Service
Railway.

In later years the passcnger cars wereé camed after wwns along the trolley hne. No. 507
was the "Masonville”™ and Wo. 316 che "Burlington”.

Sources: The Purlingion Gazette, The New Jersev Mirrer, The Mount Holly Herald,
The Mount Holly Mews, The Street Railway Jowrnal, The Electric Railwuy Journal, and
reports of the New Jersey Board of Public Utility Commissioness,



Photographs and timerable arc (roin the collections of the author, George Waliath,
Howard E, Johnston, John Gibb Seuth. Jr, and Jeffrey Winslow

_ The awthor wishes to extend his thanks for assistance to the librarians of the public
libracies at Burlington and Mount Holly, Rutgers University Library, Mr. N, R. Ewan of
the Camden County Historical Socicty, The Mount Holly Herald, Mr. Walter MNaylor, 5r.
ex-Burlingon County Transit Co. motorman and conductor, and Stephen Maguire.
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ROSTER
BURLINGTON COUNTY THRANSIT COMPANY

Caar
& Baiider Date  Trackr  Morarr Cogtrol Remavk:
il Br@ll 1901 2.B2°C 4-Wdo 2K12 Destriyed Car House Fire 1916
sz Brill 1902 2-B27G  4-W4e  2-Ki12 Cestroyed Car House Fire 1916
503 Dl 1902 2-B27G  4-W4iy  2Ki12 Destroyed Car House Fire 1916
304 Brill 1902 2-B27 4-Wdy K12 Destroyed Car Howse Fire 1918
b i k] HI[U 1902 2B27G 4-Wig 2KI12 Desteoyed Car House Fire 1916
06 Eqﬂ o 2-B270z  4-W4Q 2K12 Diestrovved Car House Fire (916
w07 Bull 1904 2-BI7TG 4.W4e K2 Sold to Public Secvice 1928
. A-Witl 2-K2I8 Scrapped at Newark 1928
308 Brill 1904 2.H27G 4-W49  2-KI12 Cestroyed Car Houwse Fire 1916
510 Brill 1903 2.B17G W49 2 K12 Sold w0 Public Service 1926
) Scrapped at Newark 1928
511 Ball 1905 2-B27G  4-W49  2-K12  Destroyed Car House Fire 1916
312 Brill 1905 2-B27G  4Wav  2.K12  Destroyed Car House Fire 1916
514 Bull 1916 2-R76E1 4-GE258 21.K%% Sold w0 Public Service 1926
Benumbered P. 5. 2397
Serg 1934
51%  Brill iels 2B76E1  4.GE258 2-K35 Sold w Public Service 1926
Renumbered P, 5. 2308
Scrapped 1934
516 Ball 1917 2-B76E1 4.GE2%8 2.K35  Scld to Public Service 1928
Benumbered P 8, 1399
Scrapped 1934
117 Stephenson 2-BMCB 4-W1i01 2.-K2IEB Pwchased s=oond hand 1919
Suld to Public Service 1926
Scrapped 1928
SERVICE CARS
IG5 1-B21A  2-TW3 Flat Car
Sofd o Public Seivice 1226
Scrapped 1928
107 Bnll Ball 3-Wis  2K12 Brill Snow Sweeper

1-W27r  Sold to Public Service 1926

Rerumbered 5710 and operated at

Camden, Scrapped 1933
2994 Wark Car, ex-20 fr. single trock passenger car. Owiginally Brunswick Traction Com-
pany of New Brunswick, Mew Jessey, Renumbered 'du.lﬁ:s::: and Somerset Tracmoa
Company MNo. %2, Acquired by Public Secvice i 1903 and renumbered P 8 Noo 27,
Car transferred to Camden and w 1909 tenumbered 2994, Sold o Burlingron County
Transic Co. im 1913, Repurchascd by Public Service in 1926 and sciupped 1728
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The wpest wssue of “The Marker  will be published Jate e 1950 and will fearure on
article on Transportation history in Atluntic Ciry, N. . including the Shore Fast Line by
Wm. P. Hamilton 111, Warch Railroad Magazine for exac date.
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